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Kasiyarno Dr. <kasiyarno@uad.ac.id> 18 Oktober 2022 12.21
Kepada: "muhammadirfanfathurrahman@gmail.com" <muhammadirfanfathurrahman@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Japen Sarage <japen.sarage@pbi.uad.ac.id>
Date: Tue, Oct 18, 2022 at 8:45 AM
Subject: Fwd: Kasiyarno, Japen Sarage (Humanities & Social Science V7, N3, 2019) [191111-000750]
To: Kasiyarno Dr. <kasiyarno@uad.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Scopus Support (ELS) <ScopusSupport@elsevier.com>
Date: Sen, 30 Des 2019 10.26
Subject: Re: Kasiyarno, Japen Sarage (Humanities & Social Science V7, N3, 2019) [191111-000750]
To: <japen.sarage@pbi.uad.ac.id>

 

Dear  Japen Sarage,
 
Thank you for your patience whilst we were dealing with your request.
 
I can confirm that the requested title “HIDDEN OR COGNITIVE RHYMES AND DIRTY JOKE IN JAVANESE
PUN” will reflect in Scopus within two weeks.
 
Should you notice that it does not reflect within this time frame, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Nandhini R
Content Service Desk
ELSEVIER

 

From: Charumathy Muruganandam
Date: 11/11/2019 04.49 AM

Dear  Japen Sarage,
 
Thank you for contacting scopus regarding the article title: "HIDDEN OR COGNITIVE RHYMES AND DIRTY
JOKE IN JAVANESE PUN".

After verification, we would let you know that the requested article still in investigation process regarding
indexing of the article.

So, once it is done we will notify you.

Should you have any further enquiries in the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Kind Regards,
Charumathy
Content Service Desk
ELSEVIER

 

From: Administrator
Date: 11/11/2019 02.37 AM

Dear Customer,

Thank you for your enquiry.

Ticket number 191111-000750 has been opened on your behalf and we aim to respond within 48
hours(excluding weekends). Please be advised that it may take up to four weeks for any relevant corrections
to be completed. We appreciate your patience in this matter.
  
For missing requests, you are expected to attach the final PDF version of the missing document. If
you have not attached the PDF along with your original request, kindly do so via a reply email. If you
are not able to secure the PDF we'll attempt to source one on your behalf, but this may result in delay
in resolving your request or your request being returned if a PDF cannot be sourced.

Please use this ticket number in any future correspondence and please do not change the subject line of this
email when you reply.

For further support information please visit our Scopus: Profile and content corrections Support Center.

Regards,
 
Scopus- Content Service Desk

From: Japen Sarage
Date: 11/11/2019 02.37 AM

Missing on Scopus:
Paper entitled: "HIDDEN OR COGNITIVE RHYMES AND DIRTY JOKE IN JAVANESE PUN", authors:
Kasiyarno, Japen Sarage, Journal: Humanities & Social Sciences Reviews eISSN: 2395-6518, Vol 7, No 3,
2019, pp 298-305 https://doi.org/10.18510/hssr.2019.7345

This communication is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this message by mistake, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message from
your system. Elsevier B.V. (including its group companies) shall not be liable for any improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication or delay in its receipt. Any price quotes contained in this communication are merely indicative and may not be
relied upon by the individual or entity receiving it. Any proposed transactions or quotes contained in this communication will not result in any
legally binding or enforceable obligation or give rise to any obligation for reimbursement of any fees, expenses, costs or damages, unless an
express agreement to that effect has been agreed upon, delivered and executed by the parties.

©2019, Elsevier BV. All rights reserved.
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